Brooks, David K., EMNRD

From: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2010 11:09 AM

To: 'Hanson, Michelle'

Subject: RE: Walter Lynch Wells ## 4,6,8 and 10; NSP and SD applications
Attachments: Apache Walter Lynch #4,6,8,10-npt.doc

Dear Ms. Hanson

Thank you for calling my attention to errors in Order NSL-1936, as noted below. OCD has issued Administrative Order
NSP-1936-A-npt under date of January 27, 2010, to correct these errors,

The signed npt order will be posted on OCD’s website.
{ apologize for these errors and any inconvenience they may have caused.
Sincerely

David K. Brooks

From: Hanson, Michelle [mailto:Michelle.Hanson@apachecorp.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 4:06 PM

To: Brooks, David K., EMNRD

Subject: FW: Walter Lynch Wells ## 4,6,8 and 10; NSP and SD applications

David,
Attached is the Order | was referring to in the previous e-mail | just sent to you. 1believe this Order incorrectly refers to
a 120-acre spacing and proration unit ahd should state “40-acre spacing and proration unit” instead.

| appreciate you taking a look at this. Thank you for your time!

Michelle Hanson

Landman

Apache Corporation

6120 S. Yale Ave., Suite 1500
Tulsa, OK 74136

(918) 491-4838 office

(918) 491-4854 fax

michelle hanson@apachecormp.com

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Hanson, Michelle

Cc: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; llrwb@austin.rr.com

Subject: Walter Lynch Wells ## 4,6,8 and 10; NSP and SD applications

Dear Ms. Hanson
The referenced application NSP application for the Blinebry formation was granted on December 22, 2009, by

Administrative Order NSP-1936. The accompanying SD order for the Tubb formation was denied without prejudice due
to the fact that the locations of two of the wells to be dedicated are non-standard for a 160-acre gas unit.



A copy of the order is attached. The signed original order will be posted on the Division’s website.

Sincerely
David K. Brooks
Legal Examiner
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